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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Hi All,

Dent, Christian on behalf of RATTENBURY
Thursday, 21 March 2019 10:59 AM

ACT Health DLO; Gelbart, Lisa

Esguerra, Indra

FW: Letter from Minister Fitzharris
Minister Rattenbury.pdf

High

Follow up
Flagged

To ACTION

Letter from Minster Fitzharris regarding the culture review oversight group. Minister Rattenbury will be attending

the first meeting.

Cheers,

Christian Dent | Office of Shane Rattenbury MLA

ACT Greens Member for Kurrajong

Minister for Climate Change and Sustainability; Minister for Justice, Consumer Affairs and Road Safety;
Minister for Corrections; Minister for Mental Health

t: 620 50005 | f: 620 50007 | rattenbury@act.qov.au

Follow Shane on Facebook and Twitter
| acknowledge the Traditional raditional Custodians of the Australian Capital Termory and across Australia, and pay respects to their Elders, past, present

and future

From: Froehlich, Hanna

_sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 5:19 PM
To: RATTENBURY <RATTENBURY@act.gov.au>
Subject: Letter from Minister Fitzharris

Good afternoon,

Please find attached a letter from the Minister for Health and Wellbeing.

Kind regards,

Hanna

Hanna Froehlich | Office Manager

Office of Meegan Fitzharris MLA

Member for Yerrabi

Minister for Health and Wellbeing

Minister for Higher Education

Minister for Medical and Health Research

Minister for Transport
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Minister for Vocational Education and Skills

P: (02) 6205 0051 | E: fitzharris@act.gov.au
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